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Tliis niodifio.l plan of carrying out tho Schednln system in connection with the Inter-
colonial K:.ilw:uis, I tliiuk, wortiiy .,f consiilorfttion, it'wuul.i muct fullv the onlvobjectiona
rrasoil hy tho C'omniissionprs, while it would avoid the i)eri)lcxing ditlicultie* to wiiich the
lump sum system will be sure to lead, and which I have so fiequently alluded to in my
previous Icttirs.

It isjuBt pc.ssihlo that I mayover rate these difficulties or perhaps looking at tho
matter from an Knirineer's point of view, I may see difficulties which may not strike with
equal force tho minds of pei-sons who have not" practically had to deal with such questions
professionally

;
he that as it may, I would havo considered myself wanting in my duty to

the Government, had I not laid. before you my honest convictions on matters which I
conceive of threat public imjwrtance.

In conclusion I may say that if I have urged the views I hold with earnestness and
vigor, it is liecause [ am strong in my opinion of their soundness.

Having done so I sliall have discliarged my duty, but I shall consider it equally my
duty faithfully to carry out to tho best of my ability any svstem which tho Commissioners
with the sanction of the Oovcrnment think tit to adopt.

I shall certainly not allow my preference for any other system to interfere in
the slightest degree with my making every effort to give •tfect to tho wishes and
views of the Government, so as to give the system adopted, whatever it m^ be tho
fullest opportunity of success.

I have the honor to b« Sir,

Your obedient Servant,

Sandford Flemiso,

Intercolonial Railway Office,

Halifax, March 10th, 1869.

E.XTR.VCT from the published Report of the Directors, Great Western Railway of Canada,
dated September 21)th, 1854, referred to in Mr. FLEMiN(i's letter of 10th March, 1869*
to Sir John A. Macdo.\.\ld, K.C.B. (See foot note, page U.)

'

''The total cost of the line and i)lant having so much exceeded all previous
calculations, the Directors will endeavour to explain tho causes which led to this large
increase of cest.

" The original estimate of the line was made several years ago, when the price of
labor, materials, land, and everything relating to the construction of a railway was
extremely low in Canada. It appears that the estimate was framed upon the a.ssumption
that the line starting from the Falls of Niagara, about 100 feet below the level of Lake
hrie, woiild keep on that level, and so hfive not much rise to overcome in reaching the
Detroit River. It seems also, that no detailed surveys ;md estimates of quantities was
then made.

" A year or two .after this, the then Engineer reported that he thought the line could
be carried through for the sum originally estimated.

"It appears tliat even at that time no detailed and accurate surveys and measure-
ments had lieen made, as many parts of the line where not even finally "located, but the
engineia- was instructed to show in rletail the exact cost of every jart of the line
It IS nec'ssary here to mention that in IS.M and 1852, contracts f.u' the con.struction of
the wli.ijc of the li;ie had been let t.) various parties, })ased upon i.lans and profiles made
at that lime, and ••..itaiuing stipulations that tlio contractors would iirocecd with the
works when ordered to do so. th.'se contracts will be hereafter referred to.

"The ibove mentioned R«port was received in September, 1S52, and uliewed that
I

the cost of the line, exclusive of land, ii.terest. !!i:i;rii.'emont. Szc... woidd rTro^A ihr. fSi—

^

I estimate by about £300,000 currency.' It had always been ' understood that the Gr^t


